
3/19/2025 

ADDENDUM NO 1 
RFQ 2025-D 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMPLEX DESIGN SERVICES 
 
 
 

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS 
1. Change bid due date to Thursday, April 3, 2025 at 2:00PM 

 
 
Q/A 

1. How large is the new building estimated at? 
a. 30,000 SQFT 

2. Is there additional funding from county for design services? 
a. NO ADDITIONAL FUNDING AT THIS TIME 

3. If this is all the funds for this project, would the county consider doing an advanced 
schematic design package, allowing the county to fully understand the project budget 
but without doing full construction documents? 

a. GRANT IS REQUESTING ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, 
THE ADVANCED SCHEMATIC PACKAGE WOULD NOT BE 
ACCEPTED BY THE STATE. 

4. Can you please confirm whether “Attachment A” should be included in the response? 
a. YES 

5. if we were to add another out of state architect as a consultant, does Columbia County 
have any requirements, such as an agreement, between our firm and architect? 

a. THIS WOULD BE DISCUSSED DURING THE NEGOTIATION PHASE 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
(Please acknowledge receipt of Addendums) 

 


